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MEMORANDUM

TO: Colorado State General Assembly

FROM: Colorado Department of Higher Education

DATE: January 30th, 2025

SUBJECT: Required reporting per C.R.S. 24-102-206.5 (1)

C.R.S. 24-102-206.5 (1) requires state agencies to report on service contracts
where work is performed outside of Colorado or the United States. Agencies
must notify such performance to the Department of Personnel and
Administration (DPA) within 30 days of receipt of the notice from the vendor
and such notice is then posted on the DPA website. The Act further requires
annual reporting to the Colorado State General Assembly by January 1 of each

year for the prior fiscal year.

Below are the vendors who notified us during the previous fiscal year that
services would be performed outside Colorado or US. CDHE reported all
contracts to DPA within 30 days of notification following DPA guidelines.
(1)Vendor Name:

Relay Graduate School of Education

Description:

Educational Services for students who qualify as part of HB22-1220/HB23-1001
Type of Contract:

State of Colorado Grant Agreement for SLFRF

% Performed Outside CO

100%
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(2) Vendor Name:

Tuition.10

Description:

The vendor would be a software as a service provider to implement an
application process and be responsible for the processing of payments to the
100 selected educators.

Type of Contract:

State of Colorado Option Letter #3

% Performed Outside CO

100%
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